Muhammad Umair Ghazi Ghazi

Defence Faculty

Military College of Engineering

Email: umghazi@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: umair_14engineers@hotmail.com



About

Dr. Muhammad Umair Ghazi is working as Defence Faculty in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Umair Ghazi Ghazi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS	2014 - 2018
BE	2004 - 2008
Experience	
Defence Faculty Military College of Engineering	2022- Present
Defence Faculty Military College of Engineering	2020 - 2020
Project Officer Army , Engineer Division, Westridge Rawalpindi	2017 - 2020
Deputy Director Ministry Of Defence , Survey of Pakistan,Faizabad,Rawalpindi	2015 - 2017
Staff Officer Pakistan Army , Housing Directorate, Adjutant General's Branch, GHQ Rawalpindi	2013 - 2015
Adjutant / Project Officer Army , Frontier Works Organization, Rawalpindi	2009 - 2013
Gentleman Cadet Army , Pakistan Military Academy,Kakul,Abbottabad	2008 - 2009
Technical Cadet Army , MCE Risalpur	2004 - 2008